

From: "Demeter, Ruth" <RDemeter@USChamber.com>

To: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>, "scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov." <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov.>

Cc: "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] U.S. Chamber of Commerce Critical Minerals Summit Invite

Date: Mon, 3 Mar 2025 16:57:29 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Office_of_the_Secretary_Event_Request_Form-_USCC_Critical_Mineral_Summit.docx;
CMS_2025_Draft_Agenda.docx

Inline-Images: image002.png; image003.png

Good morning-

Attached is the completed form as well as a draft agenda for the event. Please let me know if you have any additional questions and thank you for your consideration.

Ruth Demeter Hayes

Senior Director, Policy, Global Energy Institute | U.S. Chamber of Commerce
(c) 202-960-9999 | rdemeter@uschamber.com | www.uschamber.com



U.S. Chamber of Commerce

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 3:00 PM

To: Smith, Matthew <msmith@USChamber.com>

Cc: Demeter, Ruth <RDemeter@USChamber.com>; Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] U.S. Chamber of Commerce Critical Minerals Summit Invite

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Matthew-

Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for a meeting with Secretary Burgum. For us to provide a timely response, please complete the form attached at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Smith, Matthew <msmith@USChamber.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 4:33 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; Radford, Wynn L <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>; Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>

0000928

Cc: Demeter, Ruth <RDemeter@USChamber.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] U.S. Chamber of Commerce Critical Minerals Summit Invite

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hello,

We are pleased to invite Secretary Burgum to speak at the U.S. Chamber of Commerce's Third Annual Critical Minerals Summit on Wednesday, April 9th, 2025.

Attached is the official invitation. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Best,

Matthew Smith

Coordinator, Global Energy Institute

msmith@uschamber.com

(202) 961-6821



U.S. Chamber of Commerce

0000929